From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Reid, Darrell" <Darrell. Reid@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/4/2020 9:18:39 AM
Subject: COVID-19 - Council briefing

Good morning Council,

| am writing to let you know that we are preparing a briefing on the coronavirus outbreak for the staff/Council briefing
time on Monday afternoon (March 9).

Dr. Daly will be attending to address the public health response and City staff will provide an overview of the City’s
planning work.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager

Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

604.873.7666
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





